Message

From: Amy Herman [aherman@alhecon.com]

Sent: 11/16/2018 4:24:09 PM

To: Fred lackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]
cC: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

Subject: RE: Inglewood Visit

Fred, my apologies for not getting back to you. I've had a heavy workload, and have been working on clearing things out
so | can best launch into this project. | had hoped to be able to come down before Thanksgiving, but realized that with
all my commitments | cold not make that work.

Upcoming dates that look good for me to come down are Tuesday, Dec. 4 or Friday, Dec. 7. Can we explore if one of
those dates will work? | would fly down in the morning, probably want to drive around a bit before meeting, and then do
more area exploration after a meeting.

There is an 8:15 am flight that gets me in to LAX at 9:40 am. That would be the earliest | could get there. | would need to
rent a car. You would know better than me what that might mean for a possible meeting time, allowing for a little site
reconnaissance first.

Please let me know if either of these dates could work for you and others at the City who should be in the meeting. I'm
sorry | haven’t been able to get there yet, or right after Thanksgiving. For some reason | have a big crush of public
hearings for projects, keeping me close to the office right now.

Amy

From: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:14 AM

To: aherman@alhecon.com

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Inglewood Visit

Hi Amy,

Ljust left a voice message, but wanted to check in and find out how things are going and when you might be traveling to
inglewood to conduct your initial due diligence?

Please let either Mindy or | know your schedule and if yvou have any guestions.

Regards,
Fred

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner : City of Inglewood
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EXCELLENCE in Public Service. @GMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMENATiON to Sunceed.

A




